From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO)
Sent: 4/11/2011 8:18:43 PM

Subject: RE: Letter from Chairman Issa

Attachments: issa exec privilege response 4-11-11.docx

Would you consider responding with something like the following?

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 6:41 PM

To: Colborn, Paul P (SMQ); Weich, Ron (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Subject: Fw: Letter from Chairman Issa

Please see the enclosed. Let's confer tomorrow.

From: Pinto, Ashok [ mailto:Ashok.Pinto@mail.house.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 06:24 PM

To: Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF)

Cc:i ATF ! Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Subject: Letter from Chairman Issa

Dear Acting Director Melson:

Aftached is a letter from Chairman Issa. Please confirm receipt of this message.
Sincerely,

Ashok Pinto

Ashok M. Pinto

U.S. House of Representatives

Committee on Oversight and Government Reform
Darrell Issa, Chairman

(202) 225-5074

DOJ-FF-24229
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